

AHS Building Committee, Communications Subcommittee

Met 4/26/21 at 1:00pm (meeting held via Zoom)

Present: Amy Speare (Chair), Kathy Bodie, Kirsi Allison-Ampe, Tobey Jackson, Julie Dunn, John LaMarre (Consigli), and Victoria Clifford (Skanska).

I. Community Outreach

- Skanska communicating with Schouler Ct. neighbors. Notice sent out last week about road work upcoming
- Received email complaint about Saturday work (noise outdoors as the weather gets nicer). Responded that this work is required for Phase 1.
- Amy is planning video with latest footage from Consigli
- 360 photos - Victoria helping with getting the right program for viewing. Skanska has a subscription to a program called Kuula. Consigli can review/approve these as well. Amy will work on how to post on website once approved
- Air quality memo discussed - air quality reports will be completed monthly. Reports will be posted on project website. Victoria will work with Claudia on this.
- Town meeting report - Jeff will provide a summary (he'll need talking points) and subcommittee will provide a short slide deck. Amy and Kirsi will work on powerpoint and share with committee

II. Meeting Minutes Approval

Motion to approve minutes from 3/2/21 by KB, 2nd by JD. Motion approved 5-0. Joan absent

III. Old Business

None

IV. New Business

What to expect next in construction:

- Mock-up wall going up (brick and window) where old basketball courts were
- Roofing is 80% complete
- Starting exterior brick veneer on the north elevation of STEAM wing and then turn corner to east side (CVS)
- Yellow building veneer going up on Perf Arts wing
- Schouler Ct. electrical work under street

Meeting adjourned at 1:50pm

Next meeting date: TBD